



the standard in safety

Underwriters
Laboratories

July 23, 2009

Mr. Mark Lund
3M Company
3M Center Bldg. 207-1W-02
St. Paul, MN 55144-1000

Our Reference: File R9700 / Project 09CA33125

Subject: Establishment of Follow-Up Service for FireBarrier 615+ Duct Wrap

Dear Mark:

This is to advise you that we have completed the Referenced Project establishing Follow-Up Service for you FireBarrier 615+ duct wrap and have determined that the FireBarrier 615+ duct wrap was suitable for use as an alternate to your current FireBarrier 615 duct wrap. Accordingly, Ventilation System Nos. V-20 and V-27 have been revised to include FireBarrier Duct Wrap 615+ as an alternate to FireBarrier Duct Wrap 615. Also, the firestop systems specified in V-20 and V-27, System Nos. C-AJ-7096, F-C-7054, W-J-7104 and W-L-7180 have been revised to include FireBarrier Duct Wrap 615+ as an alternate to FireBarrier Duct Wrap 615.

Only those products which properly bear the Laboratory's Mark are considered as Listed or Classified by Underwriters Laboratories Inc. Any information and documentation involving UL Mark services are provided on behalf of Underwriters Laboratories Inc, (UL) or any authorized licensee.

Should you need any further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Very truly yours,

STEVEN J. HOFFMAN
Staff Engineer
Fire Protection Division

Reviewed by:

ALEC HAUSER
Staff Engineer
Fire Protection Division